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COUNTY OF FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

RFQ NUMBER:  680-5487 

INTRUSION ALARM INSTALLATION, MONITORING, 
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 

Issue Date: August 24, 2016 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, PURCHASING 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF QUOTATION WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON SEPTEMBER 7, 2016. 
QUOTATION WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:01 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Questions must be submitted on the Bid Page at Public Purchase or contact Bryan Hernandez at (559) 600-7117. 

NOTE THE “FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED” ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER: 680-5487 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR 
RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN IN BLUE INK AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 Closing date has been extended to September 7, 2016 at 2:00 PM 

 The attached Questions and Answers 

 Attachment “A” 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 680-5487 

COMPANY NAME: 
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE (In Blue Ink):  

NAME & TITLE: 
(PRINT) 

Purchasing Use: BH:HM ORG/Requisition: 31113301 / 3111602706 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. What was the method of entry into the building from the previous burglary? 

A1.  Back door. 

Q2.  Looking at the maps, which is the main office? 

A2.   Directed them to the map of the main building (refer to Exhibits A and B of the RFQ). 

Q3.  Is this the only location for the project? 

A3.  Yes. 

Q4.  Is this for service and monitoring? 

A4.  This quote is for equipment, installation, yearly maintenance and monitoring. 

Q5.  What is the length of the contract? 

A5.   3 years with two (2) one (1) year renewals upon mutual written consent of all parties. 

Q6.  Is there a list of current equipment for the main office? 

A6.  Yes, listed on the map of the main building (refer to Exhibit A of the RFQ).  

Q7.  Does this cover the wiring? 

A7.  The bid is all work, including materials.  Existing wiring is included. 

Q8.  Is the existing wiring already in conduit? 

A8.  There is existing conduit however there is no usable conduit to run additional wiring. 

Q9.  Does the contract go to the lowest bidder? 

A9.  Contract will be awarded to the lowest bid with quality of work to be considered. 

Q10.  Does the wiring need to be run in conduit? 

A10.  Yes, we would recommend using conduit due to possible rodents under the office that could damage 
any new wiring. 

Q11.  Is there existing conduit to run the wiring? 

A11.  There is no usable conduit to run additional wiring. 

Q12.  Are you upgrading the panel? 

A12.  RFQ states existing equipment will be used. 

Q13.  When will the job start? 

A13.  Upon execution of an agreement by both parties. 

Q14. Can you provide the height of the “day room”? we are requesting measurements from Floor 
to Roof Beam. 

A14. Approximately 25 feet. 

Q15. Can you provide a picture of the alarm control panel with the panel door open? 

A15. See Attachment A. 
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ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Alarm Control Panel 
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Attachment “A” 

 

 


